EEU Booster Meeting Minutes Esperanza High School Band Room <u>4/11/23, 7:00-8:00</u>

- I. Call to Order / Welcome at 7pm
- II. Approved and 2nd minutes from 3/1/23
- III. Reports
 - a. President Minnie McCormick
 - i. Thank you Aztec Jazz Festival!!!! I THANK YOU to EVERYONE that contributed to this AMAZING event! We had SO many volunteers and it ran SO smoothly! The students did a great job! We had over 1600 people on campus for our event (plus the other events that purchased our concessions). We brought in over \$13,000 (*before expenses) in donations, wristbands, and concessions. Overall we probably made \$11,000 after expenses.
 - ii. Upcoming Events Keep an eye on Facebook/Instagram, the website and emails for information.
 - 1. 8th Grade/Incoming Freshman night at EHS tomorrow Wed 4/12/23
 - 2. Winterguard Performance Sat 4/15
 - 3. Bingo at Rembrandt's Tues 4/18 <u>Pre-Book your Bingo Cards</u> Call Rembrandt's for reservations 714-203-1353
 - 4. Big Band Blowout Tickets on Sale Wed 4/19 (event 5/18)
 - 5. Cafe Jazztec Jazz Combos at EHS Band Room Thur 4/20/23
 - 6. Color Guard Championships Sat 4/22/23-Sun 4/23/23
 - 7. Fullerton Jazz Festival @ Fullerton College (NOT CSUF) Sat 4/22/23
 - 8. Area Night **DATE CHANGE** Wed 4/26/23 @ VHS Gym
 - 9. Folsom Luggage check will probably be at 6am the morning of leaving for the Folsom Roadtrip THursday 4/27/23
 - 10. Folsom Roadtrip Thursday 4/27-Sun 4/30/23
 - 11. Colorguard Workshops/Auditions for incoming Freshmen May 1-3
 - 12. Parent Meeting & Incoming Freshman/All Band Rehearsal Thursday 5/4/23 We will go over everything for next year
 - 13. Band Prom Friday 5/12/23 "A Night in Hollywood"
 - iii. Volunteer Opportunities -
 - 1. Board Positions for next term (2023-2025) will be voted in at our June Meeting
 - a. President Nominee Laurie Hinton
 - b. 2nd VP Fundraising Nominees Laila and Adam Shanedling
 - c. Positions still open. Sign up through the QR code at the bottom of these minutes.
 - 2. Cafe Jazztec Thur 4/20/23 here in the Band Room. We need 2-3 parents to help with picking up pizzas (reimbursed), set-up/clean up, selling pizzas and sodas.
 - 3. volunteersignup.org/HYFYD For 2023-2024 Volunteer Opportunities These are Coordinator positions. You will not do your job alone! We will get you helpers.
 - 4. Band Prom our committee is underway on planning this wonderful event. The big reveal of the theme was the Friday before Easter break. There will be a photo booth, DJ, popcorn machine, and tacos/quesadillas. It will include a red carpet for the theme "A Night in Hollywood". Dress code is semi-formal. Dress to impress. \$20/student and they have the option to bring a +1 for \$20. Our committee members will be there as chaperones. We are asking for parents/families to help Sponsor some of the costs of the event so that we can keep the ticket cost down. Please go to volunteersignup org/APKOB to sign up to help. If you are able to give \$25, please

volunteersignup.org/APKQB to sign up to help. If you are able to give \$25, please sign up for 1 slot. If you are able to give more, sign up for the number of slots equal to your donation.

- iv. Mark your Calendars: The EEU Students are expected to be at all of these summer events
 - 1. June 15th Graduation if your student is not graduating, they will be there performing. The performers will take a bus from EHS. THe graduates will come on their own with their own calltime.
 - 2. June 19-22 Concert Band Camp / Jazz Band Camp 8am to 12:30pm
 - 3. Friday, August 11th Freshman Band Camp
 - 4. August 14-25 EEU Band Camp
 - 5. August 26th EHS 50th Anniversary Performance
 - 6. Thursday, June 8th Band Banquet at Anaheim Hills Golf Club with digital tickets this year.
 - 7. Spring Concert with just band and color guard on 5/31/2023
 - 8. 5/30/23 Classical Jazz Tec
- b. Secretary Debbie Carr See's check coming soon. 11 orders were placed.
- c. Treasurer Dana Ericson is not here.
- d. 1st VP Uniforms Kathy Armstrong
 - i. Uniforms will be picked up for dry cleaning on Monday 4/17. If you are available to help prep them, please come during zero period.
- e. 2nd VP (fundraising) Matt Charney
 - i. Meet-n-Eat Jennifer is working on our last few Meet-n-Eats for this year. Keep an eye out on our Social Media and weekend emails. Possibly Tom's and Wise Guys.
 - ii. Bingo Night at Rembrandts Tuesday 4/18 \$20 for 10 rounds/2 cards per round. We get 20% of all Food & Beverage sales (including alcohol). Rembrandts recommends no kids, but we will leave that up to parents to make that call, but kids should not come unaccompanied. Seating is limited so call Rembrandts to make your reservation. Big thank you to Rachel Turner Realtor for her generous donation towards our Bingo gift card prizes. Volunteers are needed that don't really want to play, but help.
 - iii. Pancake breakfast fundraiser possibly in September
 - iv. Set up an EEU phone for venmo payments during all our fundraising events.
- f. Director Mr. Davis
 - -Really busy this last month. 14 different ensembles
 - -Colorguard in Bellflower Sat
 - —Area Night change in date. Sent to students today through email. Students that are part of "Into the Woods" show not coming to Area Night.
 - -8th grade night-parents please come to navigate questions on "Can my student do band and ...?"
 - -5/4/2023 New and returning students practice and then parent meeting.
 - -June 19-22, 2023 Band camp 8-10am and then 30 min snack break then Jazz camp 10:30-12:30pm
 - —Monday, August 14, 2023 1st day of band camp will be school registration. Then practice from 10-12pm.
 - —If school schedule start date changes for school year 2024-2025 then band camp will possibly be 3-5 days
 - -Wednesday after school practices for the school year 2023-2024 will probably be 3:50-6:50 pm.
 - -May 2024 will begin discussions on the next band trip. This is an off year.
 - —Parents, thank you for being flexible. The band is building momentum and the individual accountability is great. If your student does not want to continue in band for any reason, please ask your student to come and speak to Mr. Davis.
- IV. Next Meeting THURSDAY 5/4/23, 5:00-6:00, Esperanza HS Theater ALL Families plus the incoming families for next year are expected to attend.
- V. Adjournment at 7:42pm



Volunteer Sign up for 2023-2024 Coordinator/Volunteer Positions



Sponsor Sign-ups for Band Prom